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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 05 May 2022 11:29
To:
Subject: Building Control

Hi 

I have a query from our Building control team in regards to the BCG applications for Mill Hill East, 
Snaresbrook and Roding Valley 

Can you confirm if the sites in these proposed locations will sit flat against the wall or span the recess? 

If the sites span the recess then unfortunately these locations cannot be used as they breach LU standard 
S1734, which states that installations should be designed and installed to minimise opportunities to 
conceal, vandalise or cover for criminal activity by providing a hidden area, recess, gap with no natural 
surveillance. 

If the proposal is for the site to span the recess this will contravene this standard, as it will create a space 
between the wall and the frame. 

Thanks  

Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Mobile:
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 



From: Lynsey Rowles
To:  Rebecca Canham
Subject: Discussion regarding external advertising possibilities on London Underground stations

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams microsoft com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NmRlZWU3YzEtOTg2NS00OGRjLWI1NzgtN2U2OTAwMzZkNmU1%40thread v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221fbd65bf-5def-4eea-a692-a089c255346b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dbe7ba09-3c2f-4b5f-a651-
a84b843bfe4e%22%7d>  

If you have any access requirements or limited functionality for this meeting, please let me know in advance  

Learn More <https://aka ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams microsoft com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=dbe7ba09-3c2f-4b5f-
a651-a84b843bfe4e&tenantId=1fbd65bf-5def-4eea-a692-
a089c255346b&threadId=19_meeting_NmRlZWU3YzEtOTg2NS00OGRjLWI1NzgtN2U2OTAwMzZkNmU1@thread v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 09 September 2022 15:01
To:
Cc: John Pizzamiglio
Subject: Draft Concession for TfL External Advertising rights
Attachments: ATLAS CONTRACT - DRAFT 2.doc

 
Hi  
 
Apologies for the length of time this has taken to you over to you, but please find attached our draft 
concession for the external advertising sites. 
 
Please can you review and sign if you are in agreement or alternatively if you have any 
comments/amendments please let me know and I will set up a meeting to discuss 
 
Thanks 
Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 

 



NOTES ON ATLAS MEETING ON 10/12/2021 

 

Present – JP, Lynsey, Phil,  (Atlas) 

 

AGREED POINTS 

Contract Starting Date – Early January 2022 

Commencement Date will be first posting date 

Payment Terms to be quarterly in arrears 

 

ACTIONS FROM MEETING 

 to  
• provide definition for their advertising boards. 
• to review the 38 proposed sites 

Lynsey to provide: 

• QUENSH conditions 
• Copy Approval Process & TFL Advertising Policy 

 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
Specification / Scope to be agreed to be inserted in Schedule 3 of the 
Contract. 
 
______________________________________________________________
_________________ 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 17 January 2022 09:12
To:
Subject: Quensh Menu
Attachments: F0780 - QUENSH Menu.doc

Hi  
 
 
Please find attached the QUENSH menu which is in relation to the documentation I sent you prior to 
Christmas – sorry for the delay in getting this one through I was waiting for the most up to date version to 
be sent to me. 
 
Please can you read though and complete pages 3 – 8 and return. 
 
Thanks 
Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Phone:  (auto   
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 

 
 



















Title: Contract Menu  
Document No.: F0780  

Issue No: A18 

Printed copies of this document are uncontrolled. 
Page 9 of 10 

Use in conjunction with S1552 

Other requirements / comments 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 02 November 2021 13:52
To:
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal
Attachments: ATLAS CONTRACT - DRAFT 2.doc

Hi  

Thanks for bearing with us on this one. 

Please find attached the draft contract, if you could review and let us know any comments you have and I 
will then set up a meeting with all parties to review together. 

Thanks 

Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Phone:  (auto   
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 

From:  < atlas-uk.co.uk>  
Sent: 08 October 2021 16:20 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 

Hi Lynsey, 

Is there any movement on this yet? 

Kind regards 

 
Managing Director 

Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   

From:   
Sent: 23 September 2021 10:28 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 

Hi Lynsey, 
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Is there an update on this please? 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 August 2021 12:22 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi  
 
No sorry, I did receive a first draft last week but it had a few bits of info missing. 
 
I will chase up and as soon as a version is ready for your review I will send over and then set up a meeting 
to go through together 
 
Lynsey  
 
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
Sent: 13 August 2021 11:46 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
Just a follow up to see if there’s any movement on this? 
 
 
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
Sent: 12 July 2021 13:29 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi  
 
I am still waiting on the commercial team to send over the draft agreement. As soon as I have this I will set 
up a meeting to go though 
 
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
Sent: 05 July 2021 13:32 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
Just a follow up on this, I have a sales team super keen to state selling. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 June 2021 15:47 
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
Sent: 10 June 2021 12:03 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Good afternoon Lynsey and John, 
 
I hope you are both well? 
 
Just a follow up on this as I’m keen to progress things. Can we arrange a call or equally happy to meet? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 06 April 2021 09:40 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi both, 
 
I’ve just shared with you a folder on Onedrive. 
 
 
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
Sent: 06 April 2021 08:28 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Morning  
 
The only shared drive that I believe TfL Systems accepts is Onedrive, can you sent that way? 
 
Otherwise I think the only other way would be to split the files and send separately as PDF 
 
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
Sent: 01 April 2021 19:10 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
What would be the best way to send it? It’s a folder of photos of fly posted boards at stations. 
 
Noted on the HFSS, you are correct that it is for illustration purposes. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 April 2021 14:21 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for sending this through, would you be able to send the data via the link in another format as TfL 
systems doesn’t allow access to dropbox. 
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Once we have this information, myself and John will discuss with the relevant parties internally and I will 
contact you to arrange a call once we have something to update you on. 
 
Just on a side note to recap what I said at our last call about the HFSS policy, the example you have 
shown for the local restaurant would not be permitted advertising on any TfL sites as it doesn’t meet the 
requirements of the policy. I know it is probably just used as an example but thought it was probably worth 
raising. 
 
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
Sent: 29 March 2021 15:08 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>; tube.tfl.gov.uk 
Subject: Atlas (UK) Ltd Proposal 
 
Hi Lynsey and John, 
 
Please see attached as in the link below a brief proposal just to set the ball rolling. Perhaps we can arrange 
another call for after Easter?  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/lzmziwuh6njm8yp/AACWa-sFEUUbsoMOjM-el9Tma?dl=0 
 
 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

*********************************************************************************** 

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, 
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London 
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any 
attached files.  
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Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 5 Endeavour Square, London, 
E20 1JN. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the 
following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/ 

 

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry 
out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or 
damage which may be caused by viruses. 

*********************************************************************************** 

 

 

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 07 November 2022 10:05
To:
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity
Attachments: RailSys Log-in 2022.xlsx

Thanks for this  
 
We will have the countersigned copy back to you ASAP 
 
As previously discussed as long as your installers/bill posters have a valid Railsys number when they 
attend the station with ID and branded HI-Vis they should be able to work without needing a Sentinel card. 
 
Railsys is the TfL Access booking system. Anyone attending our stations for any purposes other than for 
travel is required to have a Access number, this is a security requirement and enables the station staff to 
check that the person(s) working on the network are authorised to do so. The Railsys number is the first 
thing the station staff will ask for when they guys attend and access will be refused if they do not have a 
valid booking. 
The booking system is very easy to use and a booking can be made within 30 mins of attending a station.  
 
I have requested Railsys to create an account for you, to complete this request please can you complete 
the attached form and sent to @tfl.gov.uk 
 
To request training, please click on this link and filling in the training request form - 
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=v2W9H-9d6k6mkqCJwlU0a33L-
gom MZAhvU58TQ0WvxUOUdJUjFZR0xCRjI4M1dHRERGTkxGS1NaVy4u&wdLOR=cED6A3EE1-C3F7-
4FE1-8A56-081B7388BA6E 
 
Please let me know if you have any issues with accessing/completing the request form or have any further 
questions 
 
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
Sent: 03 November 2022 15:23 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
  
Signed contract (and sections that needed completing) attached. 
  
  
Kind regards 
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Managing Director 
  
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
  
  
  

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 November 2022 10:27 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi  
  
Sorry for the no update, I have been off sick. I will send the info on Railsys etc shortly, but can you send 
the sign contract ASAP so we can get this finalised? 
  
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
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:40 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Thank you, 
  
Will follow up with  
  
We started sales last week and have sold 10 stations up to today! 
  
  
Kind regards 
  

 
Managing Director 
  
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
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From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 13:05 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi  
  
I don’t know, she is still shown on the system – maybe try , as he was also including in 
the previous email discussions! 
  
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
Sent: 13 October 2022 12:15 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi Lynsey, 
 
I got this back from , is she still with Tfl?  
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Atlas (UK) Ltd . Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  . Mobile:   
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly11b.srv.mailcontrol.com>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 12:03 
To:  
Subject: Undeliverable: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
 
The original message was received at Thu, 13 Oct 2022 12:03:19 +0100 from eu-smtp-delivery-
189.mimecast.com [http://185.58.86.189] 
 
----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- < tfl.gov.uk> 
(reason: 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [VE1EUR01FT102.eop-
EUR01.prod.protection.outlook.com]) 
 
----- Transcript of session follows ----- ... while talking to transportforlondon.mail.protection.outlook.com.: 
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>>> DATA 
<<< 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [VE1EUR01FT102.eop-
EUR01.prod.protection.outlook.com] 
550 5.1.1 < tfl.gov.uk>... User unknown <<< 503 5.5.2 Need rcpt command 
[VE1EUR01FT102.eop-EUR01.prod.protection.outlook.com] 

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. http://www.forcepoint.com 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web 
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious 
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out 
more, visit our website.

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
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                   quest your RailSys login(s)
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WAF & RDWeb user 
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Leave
Leave
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Leave
Leave
Leave
Leave
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Leave



Map Portal 
username

MapPortal User 
Role

Planning Tool Username
Planning Tool user 
role

Leave Leave Requester Leave
Leave Leave Leave
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



System

Leave All
Leave All
Leave All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All
All



Name Abbr.
External Companies Ext
4-Rail Services Ltd 4-Rail Services Ltd
ABB Limited ABB Limited
ABM ABM
Adams Environmental Ltd Adams Environmental Ltd
ADComms - Panasonic ADComms - Panasonic
IPS Comms IPS Comms
AECOM AECOM
AGS One AGS One
AJ Wells & Sons Ltd AJ Wells & Sons Ltd
AK Contracts AK Contracts
All Roofing and Flooring Systems All Roofing and Flooring Systems
Alstom Transport Alstom
AMCO Rail AMCO
Amey Rail Amey
Applied Industrial Systems Ltd Applied Industrial Systems Ltd
Arbourtech Ltd Arbourtech
Atkins Global Atkins
B W T UK Ltd B W T UK Ltd
Balfour Beatty Ltd Balfours
Balfour Beatty Engineering Services Ltd BB Engineering Services
Balfour Beatty Morgan Sindall JV BBMV
Balfour Beatty Rail Projects BB Rail Projects
Bam Nuttall Ltd Bam Nuttall
Bardem FM Bardem FM
Barwits Control Systems Barwits
BCS (Electrical and Building) Ltd BCS Ltd
Bechtel Ltd Bechtel
Bechtel (Vauxhall Stn) Bechtel (Vauxhall Stn)
Beechenlea Management Ltd Beechenlea
Beveridge Associates Beveridge Associates
BPH Rail & Civil Engineering Ltd BPH Rai
Braybrook UK Braybrook UK
Bridgeway Bridgeway
Brindle Installations Ltd Brindle Installations
British Telecom Plc BT
BT Openreach BT Openreach
BT Payphones BT Payphones
British Transport Police BTP
Brookvex IMS Brookvex IMS
Brownings Electric Co Ltd Brownings
Browse Bion Browse Bion
Bryen & Langley Bryen & Langley
Burohappold-Geotechnical Engineering Lt Burohappold/Geotechnical
Butler And Young Associates Butler And Young Associates
C Force Projects Ltd C Force Projects Ltd
CAPITA (Was Fujitsu Service Ltd) CAPITA (Was Fujitsu Service Ltd)
Carillion Civil Engineering Plc Carillion



Carillion Rail East London Line East London Line
Catercover Service Ltd Catercover Service
CBG Consultants CBG Consultants
CCS Jeweltone Ltd CCS Jeweltone Ltd
CDS CDS
Cennox Cennox
Chadwell Construction Ltd Chadwell Construction Ltd
Clancy Docwra Rail Clancy Docwra
Cleshar Contract Services CCS
Infrastructure Training Services Ltd ITS
Close Brothers Rail Ltd Close Brothers
Colas Rail Ltd Colas Rai
Colser Phillips-Installation Squad Colser Phillips-Installation Squad
Colt Construction Colt Construction
Commander Building Services Ltd Commander Building Services Ltd
COMPUTACENTER COMPUTACENTER
Conair Uk Limited Conair Uk Limited
Construction & Shopfitting Ltd C&S Ltd
Costain Laing O'rourke Joint Venture Costain Laing O'rourke JV
CPS Auxillion CPS Auxillion
CPS-Rail Ltd CPS-Rail Ltd
Cryotron Consultancy Ltd Cryotron Consultancy Ltd
CSC Computer Sciences Ltd CSC
Cubic Transportation Systems Ltd Cubic
D & D Rail Ltd D & D Rail
Daisy Corporate Services Daisy Corporate Services
Damovo Uk Ltd (Ericsson) Damovo Uk
Data Techniques Data Techniques
Delatim Ltd Delatim
Denco Lubrication Ltd Denco
DMC Contracts Ltd DMC Contracts Ltd
Docklands Light Railway Ltd DLR Ext
DPSS DPSS
Dragados Dragados
Drainforce Ltd Drainforce Ltd
Duct Clean UK DCUKFM
Dyer & Butler Limited Dyer & Butler
Econ Construction Ltd Econ Construction Ltd
ECS Signage Ltd ECS Signage
Ede & Wilkinson Ltd Ede & Wilkinson
Eden Springs UK Ltd Eden Springs
Edenbeck Ltd Edenbeck
EDF EDF
EHGE Mechanical, Electrical & Building Se EHGE
Emico Limited Emico
Engie Engie
EWG Ltd EWG Ltd
F M Conway F M Conway
Ferrovial Agroman Laing O’Rourke JV FLO JV



Fourex Fourex
Coino UK Ltd Coino UK Ltd
Fourway Communications Fourway Communications
Frankham Consultancy Group Ltd Frankham Consultancy Group
Gateway Construction Gateway Construction
Geo-Instruments Geo-Instruments
Giffen Group Giffen Group
Global Global
Cleansite Cleansite
Graphic Applications Services Ltd Graphic Applications Services
HA Marks Ltd HA Marks
Halo Technology Halo Tech
Heightsafe Systems Ltd. Heightsafe Systems Ltd.
Henny Henny
Hima-Sella Ltd Hima-Sella
Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd
Honeywell Honeywell
IBM IBM
Iceberg Building Services Ltd Iceberg Building Services
InnOvate Corporation Ltd InnOvate Corporation Ltd
Installation Technology Installation Technology
Interserve Interserve
INVVU Construction Consultants INVVU
IPS Construction IPS Construction
ISS Ltd ISS
ITM Ltd ITM Ltd
J C Decaux J C Decaux
JAM Site Services Ltd JAM Site Services Ltd
JLX Electrical JLX Electrical
JNG Construction JNG Construction
John F Hunt Ltd John F Hunt Ltd
John Murphy & Sons John Murphy & Sons
Joseph Gallagher Ltd Joseph Gallagher Ltd
KBTL Telecoms KBTL Telecoms
Kellmarts Building Services Kellmarts Building
Keltbray Ltd Keltbray
Keolis Amey Docklands Keolis Amey Docklands
KH Engineering Services Ltd KH Engineering Services Ltd
KN Group KN Group
Knorr-Bremse Rail Systems Knorr-Bremse
Kone Kone
Laing O'Rourke Laing O'Rourke
Lamick Ltd Lamick Ltd
Lanes Group PLC Lanes Group
LB Foster LB Foster
Lenlyn Holdings Lenlyn Holdings
Linbrooke Linbrooke
Links Signs Ltd Links Signs
London Graphics Systems London Graphics Systems



Lonsdale Rail Lonsdale Rail
Loomis Loomis
Lucion Services Lucion Services
Lucky Fox Ltd Lucky Fox Ltd
LVC LVC
Lynch Lei Ltd Lynch Lei
M J Quinn M J Quinn
Quinn Infrastructure Services QUINNIS
Mace Group Mace Group
Mace-Dragados JV Mace-Dragados JV
Magnolia Air UK Ltd Magnolia Air
Margal Major Projects Margal Major Projects
Matrixsee Matrixsee
McGinley Support Services (Infrastructure  McGinley Support Services (Infrastructure) Lim
McNealy Brown McNealy Brown
MET Systems Ltd MET Systems
Metro Newspapers Metro Newspapers
Metrofix Metrofix
METS  Ltd METS  Ltd
MFG Construction NW Ltd MFG Construction
Millcroft Services PLC Millcroft
MJ Rees & Co Ltd MJ Rees & Co Ltd
MLS Rail Ltd MLS Rail
Morgan Sindall Morgan Sindall
Morson International Morson
Morson, Magnolia, Brookvex Jv MMB JV
Motivair Ltd Motivair
Mott MacDonald Ltd Mott MacDonald Ltd
MPB Structures Ltd MPB Structures
MTR Crossrail MTR Crossrail
Multiple Electrical Engineering Services Lt MEES Ltd
Murphy Surveys Ltd Murphy Surveys Ltd
NCCT Ltd NCCT Ltd
Network Rail NR
NG Bailey NG Bailey
Norton & Associates  Ltd Norton & Associates
Notemachine Notemachine
Oakland Building Services Ltd Oakland Building Services Ltd
OCL Rail Limited OCL
Omni Colour Presentations Omni Colour
On Site On Site
Optilan Optilan
Orion Group Orion Group
Orton Lifts & Escalators Ltd Orton L & E Ltd
Osbornes Osbornes
OTB Engineering Limited OTB Engineering Ltd
Otis Plc Otis
Photo Me International Photo Me
Plowman Craven Ltd Plowman Craven Ltd



Pod-Track Ltd
Primesight Primesight
Profko Ltd Profko Ltd
PTSG Access & Safety PTSG Access & Safety
Quay Office Furnishers Quay Office Furnishers
Quills Construction Quills Construction
R J C (UK) Ltd R J C (UK) Ltd
R J C (Midlands) Ltd. R J C (Midlands) Ltd.
Ramboll UK Ltd Ramboll UK Ltd
Raphael Raphael
Red Sixty Ltd Red Sixty
Rentokill-Initial Pest Control Rentokill-Initial
Rhodar Ltd Rhodar Ltd
Rosso Signs Rosso Signs
Roughton International Roughton International
Roxrose Projects Ltd Roxrose Projects Ltd
Sandberg Sandberg
SAS Wireless SAS Wireless
Schindler (Escalators) Schindler (Escalators)
Schindler (Lifts) Schindler (Lifts)
Schweerbau Gmbh & Co. KG Schweerbau
Sella Controls Sella Controls
Siemans Siemans
Silenzio Panels Ltd Silenzio Panels Ltd
Sims Systems Ltd Sims Systems
SISK SISK
Sixense Sixense
Skanska Ltd Skanska
Costain Skanska JV Costain Skanska JV
Skanska McNicholas Skanska McNicholas
Socotec UK Ltd Socotec UK Ltd
SODEXO SODEXO
Bright Hygiene Bright Hygiene
Solution Rail Ltd Solution Rail
Specialist Electrical Services SES
Spence Ltd Spence Ltd
Spoortech Spoortech
SRL Countertech SRL Countertech
SSE Enterprise Rail SSE Enterprise Rail
Stewart Signs Stewart Signs
Suretrack Rail Services Suretrack Rail Services
SUZOHAPP UK Ltd SUZOHAPP UK Ltd
Sys-Teams Ltd Sys-Teams Ltd
Taylor Woodrow Taylor Woodrow
Taylor Woodrow BAM Nuttall JV TW-BN JV
Team Q Maintenance Ltd Team Q
Technical Retail Services Ltd Technical Retail Services Ltd
Telent Telent
TES Total Solutions Ltd TES



Thales Transport And Security Ltd Thales
The Pest Company The Pest Company
The Trevor Patrick Partnership Constructi  TTPP
Traffic Data Centre Ltd Traffic Data Centre Ltd
Traffic Survey Partners Traffic Survey Partners
Treebox Ltd Treebox
Trueform Trueform
UK Power Networks UKPN
HV Cables UKPN - HV
Underground Electrical Services Limited UESL
URS URS
Van Vynck Environmental Ltd Van Vynck Environmental Ltd
Vertiv Vertiv
VGL VGL
Vincent-Hale Ltd Vincent-Hale
Vincents Shopfitters Ltd Vincents Shopfitters Ltd
VINCI-BAM Nuttal JV VINCI-BAM Nuttal JV
Volker Fitzpatrick Volker Fitzpatrick
VolkerRail Ltd VolkerRail
VVB Engineering Services VVB
Watkins Cole Limited Watkins Cole
Wavetec Ltd Wavetec
White Box Interiors White Box Interiors
Willmott Dixon Willmott Dixon
Wingate Electrical PLC Wingate Electrical PLC
Wood Building Services T-A AA-Woods Wood Building Services T-A AA-Woods
WSP UK Ltd WSP UK Ltd
WSS Construction Consultants WSS
Young & Young Security YY Security
YY Security Installations Ltd YY Security Installations Ltd
Zitron Zitron
Z-Tech Control Systems Z-Tech
Rail Management Consultants RMCon
Consulting
Development
Tester Tester
Transport for London TfL
Cross functional people CFP-01
LU Access - Outstable Reqs LU Outstable
LU Access Planning LU Access
LU Maintenance LU Maint
LU Track, Signals & Fleet Maintenance LU TSF Mtce
LU Fleet Maintenance LU Fleet Mtce
Depot Maintenance Unit DMU
LU Point Care Team LU Point Care Team
Signals Maintenance LU Signals Mtce
BCV Signals Maintenance BCV Sigs
Bakerloo & Victoria Signals B&V Sigs
Central Signals Cen Sigs



JNP Signals Maintenance JNP Sigs Mtce
SSR Signals Maintenance SSR Signals
Track Maintenance LU Track Mtce
BCV Track Maintenance BCV Track
JNP Track Maintenance JNP Track
SSR Track Maintenance SSR Trk Mtce
Stations, Civils & Power Maintenance LU S, C & P Mtce
Civils Maintenance LU Civils Mtce
Vents Maintenance Vents Maintenance
Lifts & Escalator Maintenance LU L&E Mtce
Lifts & Escalators Renewals L&E Rnwls
L&E Renewals BCV/SSL L&E Renewals BCV/SSL
L&E Renewals JNP L&E Renewals JNP
Power Maintenance LU Power Mtce
Premises Maintenance LU Premises Mtce
Pumps Maintenance LU Pumps Mtce
Station Systems Maintenance LU Station Sytems Mtce
Structures Management Maintenance LU Structures Management Mtce
LU Renewals & Enhancements LU R&E
R&E Accessibility Accessibility
R&E Fleet - LU Rolling Stock Renewals Stock Rnwls
R&E Signalling, Power, Cooling & Energy Signalling, Power, Cooling & Energy
Energy Energy
Power Generation Power Generation
LU Signals LU Signals
Signalling Renewals Signalling Renewals
PICU PICU
Signalling & Control Signalling & Control
Signalling Delivery Signalling Delivery
Signals-not in use? Sigs
Power & Cooling Power & Cooling
R&E Stations, Buildings & Civils R&E Stations, Buildings & Civils
Enhancements Enhancements
Externally Funded Externally Funded
Crossrail (LU) Crossrail
LU Funded LU Funded
Future Station Capacity Future Stn Cap
Info & Comms Technology Upgrades Info & Comms Technology Upgrades
Renewals Renewals
Asset Resilience Asset Resilience
Civils Civils
Earth Structures Earth Structures
Integrated Stations Programme ISP
R&E Track R&E Track
LU Track & Civils Renewals Track & Civils
Track Track Rnwls
BCV/SSL Track Renewals BCV/SSL Track Renewals
JNP Track Renewals JNP Track Renewals
Other Track Other Track
Track Civils Track Civils
BCV/SSL Infra/Civils BCV/SSL Infra/Civils
Deep Tube Tunnels Civils Deep Tube Tunnels Civils
Other Civils Other Civils
Major Projects Major Projects
Deep Tube Upgrade Programme Deep Tube (MP-DI400/AR400/PR400)



MPD Line Upgrades Line Upgrades
Four Lines Modernisation 4LM
ATC Signalling ATC Signalling
Train Roll-Out Train Roll-Out
World Class Capacity WCC
MPD Network Extentions Network Extentions
Metropolitan Line extension MLE
Northern Line Extention NLE
MPD Stations MPD Stations
Major Stations Major Stations
Operational Operational
Emergency Response Unit ERU
LUCC LUCC
Rail for London RfL
Crossrail Crossrail
London Overground LO
Support Services Support Services
Art On The Underground AOTU
Customer Experience Customer Experience
Fire Compliance Fire
IM IM
Infrastructure Protection Infrastructure Protection
Skills Development Skills Development
SQE SQE
Strategy Strategy
Planning Planning
Technology & Change T&C
Business Improvement Business Improvement
Fit For The Future - Stations Embedding FFtF-S Embed
Customer Services Cust Svces
Fit For the Future - Stations FFtF-S
Maintenance Modernisation Maintenance Modernisation
RAMS RAMS
TfL Technology & Data TfL T&D
Info Comms Technology Transformation IT Transform
TfL Telephone Services Tel Serv
Trains Trains
TfL Commercial Development TfL Commercial Development
Film Office Film Office
Group Property & Facilities GP&F
TfL Engineering Engineering
Equipment Engineering Services EES
Hazardous Materials Professional ServicesHMPS
TfL Land Survey TfL Land Survey
Surveys Team Surveys Team
Track Recording Vehicle TRV
Train Test Engineers Train Test Engineers
Transport Systems – Technical Services TS-TS
ZZZ_smoke test ZZZ_smoke test



Description Colour
All external companies
4-Rail Services Ltd
ABB Limited
ABM
Adams Environmental Ltd
ADComms - Panasonic (Alan Dick Communications Limited)
IPS Comms
AECOM
AGS One
AJ Wells & Sons Ltd
AK Contracts
All Roofing and Flooring Systems
Alstom Transport
AMCO
Amey Rail
Applied Industrial Systems Ltd
Arbourtech Ltd
Atkins Global
B W T UK Ltd
Balfour Beatty Ltd
BB Engineering Services
Balfour Beatty Morgan Sindall JV (BBMV)
Balfour Beatty Rail Projects
Bam Nuttall Ltd
Bardem FM
Barwits Control Systems
BCS (Electrical and Building) Ltd
Bechtel Ltd
Bechtel (Vauxhall Stn)
Beechenlea Management Limited
Beveridge Associates
BPH Rail & Civil Engineering Ltd
Braybrook UK
Bridgeway
Brindle Installations Ltd
British Telecom Plc
BT Openreach
BT Payphones
British Transport Police
Brookvex IMS
Brownings Electric Co Ltd
Browse Bion
Bryen & Langley
Burohappold/Geotechnical Engineering Ltd
Butler And Young Associates
C Force Projects Ltd
CAPITA (Was Fujitsu Service Ltd)
Carillion



Carillion Rail East London Line
Catercover Service Ltd
CBG Consultants
CCS Jeweltone Ltd
CDS
Cennox
Chadwell Construction Ltd
Clancy Docwra Rail
Cleshar Contract Services
ITS
Close Brothers Rail Ltd
Colas Rail Limited
Colser Phillips-Installation Squad
Colt Construction
Commander Building Services Ltd
COMPUTACENTER
Conair Uk Limited
Construction & Shopfitting Ltd
Costain Laing O'rourke Joint Venture
CPS Auxillion
CPS-Rail Ltd
Cryotron Consultancy Ltd
CSC Computer Sciences Ltd
Cubic Transportation Systems Ltd
D & D Rail Ltd
Daisy Corporate Services
Damovo Uk Ltd (Ericsson)
Data Techniques
Delatim Ltd
Denco Lubrication Ltd
DMC Contracts Ltd
Docklands Light Railway Ltd
DPSS
Dragados
Drainforce Ltd
Duct Clean UK (taken over from Forest Environmental)
Dyer & Butler Limited
Econ Construction Ltd
ECS Signage Ltd
Ede & Wilkinson Ltd
Eden Springs UK Ltd
Edenbeck Ltd
EDF
EHGE Mechanical, Electrical & Building Services
Emico Limited
Engie
EWG Ltd
F M Conway
Ferrovial Agroman Laing O’Rourke JV (NLE)



Fourex
Coino UK Ltd
Fourway Communications
Frankham Consultancy Group
Gateway Construction
Geo-Instruments
Giffen Group
Global (formally Exterion Media)
Cleansite
Graphic Applications Services Ltd
HA Marks Ltd
Halo Technology
Heightsafe Systems Ltd.
Henny
Hima-Sella Ltd
Hochtief (UK) Construction Ltd
Honeywell
IBM
Iceberg Building Services Ltd
InnOvate Corporation Ltd
Installation Technology
Interserve
INVVU Construction Consultants
IPS Construction
ISS
ITM Ltd
J C Decaux
JAM Site Services Ltd
JLX Electrical
JNG Construction
John F Hunt Ltd
John Murphy & Sons
Joseph Gallagher Ltd
KBTL Telecoms
Kellmarts Building Services
Keltbray Ltd
Keolis Amey Docklands
KH Engineering Services Ltd
KN Group
Knorr-Bremse Rail Systems
Kone
Laing O'Rourke
Lamick Ltd
Lanes Group
LB Foster
Lenlyn Holdings
Linbrooke
Links Signs Ltd
London Graphics Systems



Lonsdale Rail
Loomis (cash replenishment)
Lucion Services
Lucky Fox Ltd
LVC
Lynch Lei Ltd
M J Quinn
QUINNIS
Mace Group
Mace-Dragados JV
Magnolia Air UK Ltd
Margal Major Projects
Matrixsee
McGinley Support Services (Infrastructure) Limited
McNealy Brown
MET Systems
Metro Newspapers
Metrofix
METS  Ltd
MFG Construction NW Ltd
Millcroft Services PLC
MJ Rees & Co Ltd
MLS Rail Ltd
Morgan Sindall
Morson International
Morson, Magnolia, Brookvex Jv
Motivair Ltd
Mott MacDonald Ltd
MPB Structures Ltd
MTR Crossrail
Multiple Electrical Engineering Services Ltd
Murphy Surveys Ltd
NCCT Ltd
Network Rail
NG Bailey
Norton & Associates  Ltd
Notemachine - ATM Instalation
Oakland Building Services Ltd
aka OCL Group Limited
Omni Colour Presentations
On Site
Optilan
Orion Group
Orton Lifts & Escalators Ltd
Osbornes
OTB Engineering
Otis Plc (Escalators)
Photo Me International
Plowman Craven Ltd



Primesight
Profko Ltd
PTSG Access & Safety
Quay Office Furnishers
Quills Construction
R J C (UK) Ltd
R J C (Midlands) Ltd.
Ramboll UK Ltd
Raphael
Red Sixty Ltd
Rentokill-Initial Pest Control
Rhodar Ltd
Rosso Signs
Roughton International
Roxrose Projects Ltd
Sandberg
SAS Wireless
Schindler (Escalators)
Schindler (Lifts) WAS Accord Lift Services
Schweerbau Gmbh & Co. KG
Sella Controls
Siemans
Silenzio Panels Ltd
Sims Systems Ltd (Pharos Marine)
SISK
Sixense
Skanska Ltd
Costain Skanska JV
Skanska McNicholas
Socotec UK Ltd
SODEXO
Bright Hygiene
Solution Rail Ltd
Specialist Electrical Services
Spence Ltd
Spoortech
13002688: SRL Countertech/SRL Solutions
SSE Enterprise Rail
Stewart Signs
Suretrack Rail Services
SUZOHAPP UK Ltd
Sys-Teams Ltd
Taylor Woodrow
Taylor Woodrow BAM Nuttall JV
Team Q Maintenance Ltd
Technical Retail Services Ltd
Telent
TES Total Solutions Ltd



Thales Transport And Security Ltd
The Pest Company
The Trevor Patrick Partnership Construction Consultants
Traffic Data Centre Ltd
Traffic Survey Partners
Treebox Ltd
Trueform
UK Power Networks
UKPN - HV Cables
Underground Electrical Services Limited
URS
Van Vynck Environmental Ltd
Vertiv
VGL
Vincent-Hale Ltd
Vincents Shopfitters Ltd
VINCI-BAM Nuttal JV
Volker Fitzpatrick
VolkerRail Ltd
VVB Engineering Services
Watkins Cole Limited
Wavetec Ltd
White Box Interiors
Willmott Dixon Holdings Ltd
Wingate Electrical PLC
Wood Building Services T-A AA-Woods
WSP UK Ltd
WSS Construction Consultants
Young & Young Security
YY Security Installations Ltd
Zitron
Z-Tech Control Systems

Tester

Company for people who work across 2 tfl areas
company for setting up the outstabled trains data

LU Track, Signals & Fleet Maintenance
LU Fleet Maintenance
Depot Maintenance Unit
LU Point Care Team
Signals Maintenance
BCV Signals
Bakerloo & Victoria Signals Maintenance
Central Signals Maintenance



JNP Signals Maintenance
SSR Signals Maintenance
Track Maintenance
BCV Track Maintenance
JNP Track Maintenance
SSR Track Maintenance
Stations, Civils & Power Maintenance
Civils Maintenance
Vents Maintenance
Lifts & Escalator Maintenance
LU-PR518/LU-PF125
LU-PD106
LU-PD806
Power Maintenance
Premises Maintenance
Pumps Maintenance
Station Sytems Maintenance
Structures Management
LU-D1200
LU-AR120/LU-PR120/LU-PF104
LU-AR220/LU-PR205/PF128
LU-AR200
LU-PR231
LU-PF130
LU-PR202
LU-PF265
LU-PD264
LU-PD267
LU-PD132
LU-PF124
LU-PR230/LU-PF126
LU-AR100
LU-PR130
LU-PF119
LU-PF240
LU-PF106
LU-PF118
LU-PF123
LU-PR100
LU-PF103
LU-PF105
Earth Structures (PD111/149)
LU-PF102
LU-AR240
LU-PR232
LU-PF120
LU-PD120
LU-PD802
LU-PD121
LU-PF121
LU-PD122
LU-PD153
LU-PD123
M11
MP-PF400



MP-DI300
MP-AR320/MP-PR-320/MP-PF320+MP-PF325
MP-PD320
MP-PD321
MP-AR300/MP-PR300/MP-PF300
MP-DI100
MP-AR120/MP-PR120/MP-PF120
MP-AR100/MP-PR100/MP-PF100
MP-DI200
MP-AR200/MP-PR200/MP-PF200
Operational
Emergency Response Unit
LUCC
Rail for London

London Overground
Support Services
AOTU
Customer Experience
Fire Compliance
IM
Infrastructure Protection
Skills Development
SQE
Strategy
Planning
LU-DI300/AR600
Business Improvement
LU-PR702
LU-PF703
LU-PF702
LU-PR739/PF739
LU-PF729
LU-PR500
LU-PF141
TfL Telephone Services
LU-PR706/PF737
TfL Commercial Development
Film Office
Group Property & Facilities
Engineering
Equipment Engineering Services (EES)
Hazardous Materials Professional Services  (was Asbestos Control)
TfL Land Survey
Surveys Team
Track Recording Vehicle
Train Test Engineers
Transport Systems – Technical Services
This is a dummy company for all user accounts that are used for smoke testing
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 22 November 2022 13:03
To:
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity
Attachments: ATLAS CONTRACT SIGNED.pdf; QUENSH.pdf

Hi  
 
I am happy to finally say everything is now signed off,  so once you have completed your Railsys training 
and have you access number you are all good to go to start installing the frames. 
 
Please can you confirm when you have completed all installations as there is a set of forms we have to 
complete with building control. 
 
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
Sent: 18 November 2022 15:25 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
  
Sorry about that, now attached. 
  
  
Kind regards 
  

 
Managing Director 
  
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
  
  
  

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 November 2022 13:06 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
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Hi  
  
Our health and safety guys have advised the QUENSH has been signed in the wrong place. You need to 
complete the supplier section and not the client – apologies 
  
Can you resign in the correct place and send over 
  
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
Sent: 11 November 2022 12:41 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi Lynsey, 
  
Please see attached, hopefully all present and correct. 
  
  
Kind regards 
  

 
Managing Director 
  
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
  
  
  

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 November 2022 11:38 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Sorry  its not physically in the contract, it’s the attached document you previously provided. It was 
sent unsigned 
  
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
Sent: 11 November 2022 11:34 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi Lynsey, 
  
Maybe I’m being a bit dim but there’s nothing under schedule 7 other than ‘to be inserted’ 
  
Do I need to insert something? 
  
  
Kind regards 
  

 
Managing Director 
  
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
  
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
  
  
  

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 November 2022 08:48 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: External advertising - Customer opportunity 
  
Hi  
  
Really sorry, but we cannot sign this as it is still technically the draft contract – also it was missing appendix 
1 & 2 (apologies for missing this before) 
  
I have removed the references to “(Subject to Contract)” and “Draft Contract Version 2” and adding in 
the missing info so please can you recheck and add in the required info, sign and resend, please 
can you also ensure you sign the QUENSH Menu as this is listed in Schedule 7 
  
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
  
Will follow up with . 
  
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
Sent: 12 March 2021 15:12
To:
Subject: RE: Local advertising boards

HI  
 
Are you available anytime on the 22nd between 12 – 16:00 for a catch up? 
 
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
Sent: 12 March 2021 09:36 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Local advertising boards 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
Just a follow up to arrange a catch up call. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 
 

From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 February 2021 13:27 
To:  @codair.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Local advertising boards 
 
Hi  
 
I am keeping well thank you, hope you are too? 
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Can I get back to you in a couple of weeks to arrange a catch up, I am just about to go on leave and have a
few things that need sorting first 
 
Thanks 
 
Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Phone:  (auto   
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 

 
 

From:  <tknight@codair.co.uk>  
Sent: 12 February 2021 14:07 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: Local advertising boards 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
I hope you are keeping well. 
 
We met and corresponded a few years back now about the local advertising boards at your stations, I can’t 
remember why but we lost contact. I would be keen to chat again about the revenue we could generate for 
you by paying to locate boards at your stations. You currently have a few rogue companies putting boards 
up, taking advertising revenue and paying TFL nothing. 
 
Can we arrange a call? 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Codair Design & Publicity Ltd • Atlas (UK) Ltd • Ad-Point • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
 
 

scanned by Ignite Email Filtering Service - Ignite's comprehensive cloud based email content security solution. For more information please visit 
www.ignite.co.uk 

 

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
Sent: 16 March 2022 09:42
To:
Subject: RE: QUENSH Menu
Attachments: Builing control application.xlsx; PR0008 Building Control.pdf; S1063.doc

Morning  
 
Thanks for the QUENSH – I have sent this over to Phil in Commercial for his action  
 
As advised last week below are the stations that we have Space approval for, for these ones you will need 
to supply a Building control application and S1063 for as the next step – I have reattached the forms for 
your ease 
 
LCS Code Station  Area Space approv
N081 Barkingside Hainault & Wanstead SA40801
C055 Chigwell Hainault & Wanstead SA40802
C023 Debden Leytonstone & Loughton SA40813
N073 East Finchley High Barnet SA40828
C017 Epping Leytonstone & Loughton SA40814
C063 Fairlop Hainault & Wanstead SA40803
N071 Finchley Central High Barnet SA40829
C057 Grange Hill Hainault & Wanstead SA40804
C059 Hainault Hainault & Wanstead SA40805
N061 High Barnet High Barnet SA40830
N075 Highgate Archway & Kentish Town SA40810
C081 Leytonstone Leytonstone & Loughton SA40815
C031 Loughton Leytonstone & Loughton SA40816
N053 Mill Hill East High Barnet SA40831
C067 Newbury Park Hainault & Wanstead SA40806
C073 Redbridge Hainault & Wanstead SA40807
C053 Roding Valley Hainault & Wanstead SA40808
C039 Snaresbrook Leytonstone & Loughton SA40817
C037 South Woodford Leytonstone & Loughton SA40818
N063 Totteridge & Whetstone High Barnet SA40832
C075 Wanstead Hainault & Wanstead SA40809
N067 West Finchley High Barnet SA40833
C035 Woodford Leytonstone & Loughton SA40819
N065 Woodside Park High Barnet SA40834

 
 
As discussed last week the location you have selected at Buckhurst Hill cannot be used as there is planned
construction works at the station to install a 4G mask at the station which will result in the wall you have 
chosen to install on being knocked through. The works are planned for the end of the year, I would 
recommend you wait until the works are complete to resurvey and look for an alternative space to ensure 
that the new location will not be impacted at all by the works. 
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As previously advised your applications for Archway, Theydon Bios and Upminster Bridge have been 
rejected as these locations, are either not available or part of a separate contract – so new locations will 
need to be identified if you wish to install at these stations 
 
The below 9 stations, have approvals pending, as I am still waiting for Landlord approval to enable me to 
apply for the space. 
 

Becontree 
Dagenham East 
Dagenham Heathway 
East Ham 
Elm Park 
Hornchurch 
Plaistow 
Upney 
Upton Park 

 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 09 March 2022 11:48 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: QUENSH Menu 
 
Hi Lynsey, 
 
Thanks for sorting the call. 
 
See attached with amends as discussed. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Managing Director 
 
Atlas (UK) Ltd • Atlas Signs 
Direct line:  • Mobile:   
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From: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 February 2022 12:06 
To:  < atlas-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: QUENSH Menu 
 
Hi  
 
Hope you have had a good holiday 
 
Our Health and Safety team have reviewed the QUENSH menu and have made some amendments. 
 
Please can you review and either confirm you accept these or not and if not please provide a reason. 
 
I can set up a meeting with our H&S team if you could like to discuss directly with them 
 
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



Transport for London

London Underground
Document number - F0722 A1

Building Control Form  A1
Application for Consent of Proposed Works Pages: 1 of 1

Date of application :

Project title:

LCS Code:

Brief description of works and links to supporting information: 

Date received:
BC Engineer 
assigned: 

Used in conjunction with: W0008                        Date: March 2013     F0722 A1

Station, Depot or line side area name:

Project No.

SAP No.

For Building Control use only

For Capital Projects email completed form and 
supporting information to:

@tfl.gov.uk

For SSL Minor Works email completed form 
and supporting information to:

@tube.tfl.gov.uk 

Applicant to complete all blue boxes and relevant green boxes for CPD, pink boxes for APD 
Minor Works. 
Form will not be accepted without supporting information i.e. livelink’s and/or electronic information.

For BCV Minor Works email completed form 
and supporting information to:

@tube.tfl.gov.uk 

Applicant Details: Name, company, address, email and telephone numbers:

Building Control Reference Number:

Capital Projects APD / Minor Works

TPS No.

Work Order or 
Minor Works No.

Applicants Decloration:
The applicant confirms they have read, understood and 
will comply with Building Control Work Instruction W0008 
A2.































From: Lynsey Rowles
To: John Pizzamiglio;  Phil Roddy
Subject: Run though draft concession - Atlas Media and TfL

Hope this time suits all

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
join/19%3ameeting_MjNjZDRhMTItOGY1MC00NDBkLTg2MDctM2JhZTdhMzM5MTFi%40thread v2/0?
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
a089c255346b&threadId=19_meeting_MjNjZDRhMTItOGY1MC00NDBkLTg2MDctM2JhZTdhMzM5MTFi@thread v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 10 December 2021 10:09
To:
Subject: TfL advertising policy
Attachments: tfl-advertising-policy-2019.pdf; policy-guidance-food-and-drink-advertising.pdf

 
 
Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Phone:  (auto   
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 

 
 



TfL Ad Policy: Approval Guidance 
Food and Non-Alcoholic Drink Advertising 

 

 
 

1. General Principles 
 
1.1 The UK Nutrient Profiling Model (NPM) is widely used and has been subject to 

rigorous scientific scrutiny, extensive consultation, and review. Furthermore, 
the scoring system it uses balances the contribution made by beneficial 
nutrients that are particularly important in children’s1 diets with components in 
the food that children should eat less of. It has therefore been concluded that 
the NPM model is the best way of identifying food that contributes to child 
obesity.  Such food and non-alcoholic drink is not only purchased directly by 
children but is bought for them by others. 

 
1.2 Guidance on how to identify whether a product is considered HFSS under the 

NPM is available here. 
 

1.3 The outcome of any reviews or revisions of the NPM will be taken into 
consideration. 

 
2. Practical exceptions 

 
2.1 The NPM allocates points on the basis of the nutrient content of 100g of a food 

or non-alcoholic drink and does not differentiate between products on the basis 
of typical portion size or manner of consumption. TfL recognises that adoption 
of the NPM could lead to unintended consequences, in that some products 
that are not believed to make a contribution to child obesity could become 
restricted. Advertisements for food and non-alcoholic drink that is considered 
HFSS under the NPM may be considered for an exception by TfL if the 
advertiser or their agent can demonstrate, with appropriate evidence, to TfL’s 
satisfaction, that the product does not contribute to HFSS diets in children.  
 

2.2 Where an exception is granted by TfL: 
 Copy should not suggest that the product/s are 'healthy', given their 

overall HFSS rating; 
 Copy should be presented in a way that is targeted at adults and adult 

settings; and 
 Copy must comply with TfL’s overall advertising policy and copy 

guidance. 
 

2.3 This process is detailed further at Appendix A, which demonstrates the areas 
that TfL may take into consideration when assessing requests for exceptions. 

 
2.4 A review of this approach will commence in spring 2020. 

 

 
 

3. Advertisements featuring only non-HFSS products 
 

3.1 These would normally be approved but would still need to comply with 
other sections of TfL’s Advertising Policy. 

 
1 Children/.child means a person/s below the age of 18. This is in line with the Convention on the 
Rights of the Child’s definition: https://www.unicef.org/crc/files/Guiding Principles.pdf. 



4. Advertisements featuring only HFSS products 
 
4.1 Where a proposed advertisement features only food and/or non-

alcoholic drink which is rated HFSS, such copy would be rejected, 
unless a practical exception has been agreed by TfL as per paragraph 
2.1 of this document. 

 
4.2 It is therefore recommended that, before committing to advertising 

production, advertisers should discuss their eligibility with TfL’s agents. 
 
5. Advertisements where there is a range of food/non-

alcoholic drink featured, some of which is HFSS 
 
5.1 The advertising of HFSS products is unacceptable under the policy, 

so a range or meal could not feature them e.g. fish, chips and peas 
could only be advertised if all products were non-HFSS, unless a 
practical exception has been agreed by TfL as per paragraph 2.1 of 
this document. This would also apply to any meal settings being 
shown, including those for restaurants, aggregator platforms and 
delivery services. 

 

5.2 It is the responsibility of advertisers and their agents to verify the 
status of the products featured using the NPM. 
 

5.3 Where an HFSS product is featured incidentally (e.g. it is only partially 
visible or is indistinguishable, from other non-HFSS products) TfL or 
its agents may agree to its inclusion in copy if it is satisfied that the 
image does not promote the HFSS product. 

 
6. Advertisements where no food or non-alcoholic drink is featured 

directly but the advertisement is from or features a food and/or 
non-alcoholic drink brand 

 
6.1 This may include: 

• advertisements where the brand’s logo is included but no products, 
e.g. a brand values campaign. 

• directional signage to a store, app or website; 
• promotional advertising which is price led but features no 

products e.g. ‘50% off everything’ or similar; 
• advertising about a business or its performance; and 
• Sponsorship of an event or attraction by a food or non-alcoholic drink 

brand. 
 
6.2 Food and non-alcoholic drink brands (including food and drink service 

companies or ordering services) will only be able to place such 
advertisements if the advertisement promotes healthier options (i.e. 
non-HFSS products) as the basis of the copy. 
 

6.3 Where a logo from a food or non-alcoholic drink brand is featured 
incidentally TfL or its agents may agree to its inclusion in copy if it is 
satisfied that the image does not promote HFSS food and/or non-
alcoholic drink. 
 

 



 
 

6.4 Where advertisers are uncertain about the classification of 
proposed copy under these guidelines, they should discuss this 
with TfL’s sales agents. 

 
7. Advertisements where food and non-alcoholic drink is shown 

‘incidentally’ i.e. it is not the subject of the advertisement but is 
included (or implied) by visual or copy: 

 
7.1 HFSS products should not be promoted by being featured in 

advertisements for other products. It is the responsibility of 
advertisers and their agents to verify the HFSS status of the products 
featured using the NPM. 
  

7.2 Where a food or non-alcoholic drink item is featured incidentally and 
does not relate to a specific identifiable product which can be 
assessed for its HFSS status, advertising copy may be rejected by TfL 
or its agents on the basis that the advertisement promotes the 
consumption of HFSS foods. 

 
8. Advertisements where food and non-alcoholic drink is referenced 

in text, through graphical representations or other visual 
representation. 

 
8.1 HFSS products should not be promoted through references in text, 

graphical images or other visual representations of food and non-
alcoholic drink. Where a food or non-alcoholic drink item is featured in 
this way and does not relate to a specific identifiable product which can 
be assessed for its HFSS status, advertising copy may be rejected by 
TfL or its agents on the basis that the advertisement promotes the 
consumption of HFSS foods. 

 
9. Indirect promotion of HFSS food and/or drink 

 
9.1 Where a product is non-HFSS but falls within a category covered by 

PHE’s recommendations for sugar or calorie reduction, the product 
should always carry a prominent product descriptor to help 
differentiate it from non-compliant products (e.g. where an 
advertisement features a non-HFSS pizza or burger, the image 
should be accompanied by prominent text that names the specific 
product and retailer). 
  

9.2 Children should not usually be shown in advertisements for products 
which are compliant in a category which is covered by PHE’s 
recommendations for sugar or calorie reduction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10. Portion sizes 
 

10.1 The NPM model is based on nutrients per 100g of a product, rather 
than recommended portion size. Advertisers should always ensure 
that they promote products in portion sizes which encourage healthy 
eating.  For products that are non-HFSS but fall within a category 
covered by PHE’s recommendations for sugar or calorie reduction, 
the product should be displayed as a single portion, unless agreed 
otherwise by TfL or their agents. 
 

10.2 If advertisers and agencies are unsure about how to interpret this, or 
any other aspect of these guidelines, we would encourage them to 
get in touch with TfL so that we can work together on a solution and 
avoid submitted copy requiring changes or being rejected. 
 
END 



TfL advertising policy 
 
Revised guidelines effective February 25, 2019 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1  The purpose of this policy is to set out high level principles and 
procedures relating to the approval of advertisements which appear on 
services run or regulated by Transport for London (TfL). 
 
1.2 The application of the principles will depend on context and will 
sometimes require subjective judgments. 
 
1.3 The regulation of advertising in the UK is the responsibility of the 
Advertising Standards Authority (ASA). The ASA applies the Advertising 
Codes which are written by the Committees of Advertising Practice (CAP). 
 
1.4 Advertisements carried on services run or regulated by TfL (including 
campaigns on behalf of TfL) should not conflict with the required standards 
outlined below, which supplement the requirements of the Advertising Codes. 
 
2.   Required standards for approval of advertisements 
 
2.1 TfL roundels or other intellectual property owned by TfL may only be used 
in accordance with any further guidelines and/or licensing system which may 
be in place. 
 
2.2  Individual TfL services may specify and apply further requirements in 
relation to advertising on those services. 
 
2.3  An advertisement will not be approved for, or permitted to remain on, 
TfL’s services if, in TfL’s reasonable opinion, the advertisement does not 
comply with the law, does not comply with the UK Code of Non-broadcast 
Advertising, Sales Promotion and Direct Marketing (or any relevant CAP  
code), is not socially appropriate, or is inconsistent with TfL’s obligations 
under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 (the Public Sector Equality Duty). 
More particularly, an advertisement will be unacceptable if: 
 
(a)  it is likely to cause widespread or serious offence to reasonable members 
of the public on account of the product or service being advertised, the 
content or design of the advertisement, or by way of implication. 
Advertisements which are consistent with TfL’s Public Sector Equality Duty, 
such as those which promote tolerance, or discourage prejudice, will not 
however normally be disapproved on the ground that they might cause 
offence; 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
(b)  it depicts adults or children in a sexual manner or displays nude or semi-
nude figures in an overtly sexual context. (While the use of underdressed 
people in, for example, underwear advertising, may be appropriate, gratuitous 
use of images of an overtly sexual nature will be unacceptable.); 
 
(c) it could reasonably be seen as distasteful, indecent or obscene, in its use 
of imagery, language or otherwise; 
 
 (d) could reasonably be seen as likely to cause pressure to conform to an 
unrealistic or unhealthy body shape, or  as likely to create body confidence 
issues particularly among young people; 
 
(e)  it relates to lap-dancing, ‘gentlemen’s clubs’, escort agencies, massage 
parlours, or unproven health and weight loss products; 
 
(f)  it depicts direct or immediate violence to anyone shown in the 
advertisement; or could reasonably be seen as condoning, inciting or 
provoking crime, illegality, violence, or anti-social behaviour; 
 
(g)  it relates to films which have not been granted permission for public 
exhibition or which do not show the British Board of Film Classification 
certificate; 
 
(h)  it contains images or messages which relate to matters of public 
controversy or sensitivity. Advertisements which are calculated to promote 
tolerance, discourage prejudice, or are consistent with TfL’s Public Sector 
Equality Duty, advertisements which are calculated to promote  
the right to life, liberty and security of the person, and advertisements which 
reasonably promote causes which are not party political, will however not 
normally be disapproved on this ground; 
 
(i)  it refers to or portrays (or gives the impression of portraying) a living 
person. TfL requires an indemnity against any action by that person, or on 
that person’s behalf, before such references or portrayals will be accepted. 
This does not apply to a person who is a professional performer, model or 
similar, unless there is reason to doubt their consent; 
 
(j)  it contains negative references to TfL’s services, or those services 
provided or regulated by other members of the GLA Group, or might bring TfL 
or other members of the GLA Group into disrepute; 
 
(k)  it is likely to be defaced, for example due to the subject matter or the 
inclusion of a high proportion of blank space; 
 
(l)  it uses handwriting or illustrations that suggest the advertisement has been 
damaged, defaced, fly  posted or subject to graffiti after it has been posted; 
 



(m) it may adversely affect in any way the interests of the site owner, TfL or 
any member of the GLA Group; 
 
(n) it promotes a party political cause or electioneering. Advertisements must 
conform to TfL’s policy on use of resources, with particular care exercised in 
pre-election periods; 
 
(o)  it is digital, and may pose a health and safety risk as a result of  
flickering or other visual imagery; 
 
(p) it promotes (directly or indirectly) food or non-alcoholic drink which is high 
in fat, salt and/or sugar (‘HFSS’ products), according to the Nutrient Profiling 
Model managed by Public Health England. It is for the advertiser to 
demonstrate (in case of any doubt) that any product is not HFSS, and/or that 
an advertisement is not promoting HFSS products, and/or that there are 
exceptional grounds. A set of guidelines is available which provides more 
details of how this aspect of the policy is implemented.” 
 
(q) it is unacceptable for some other substantial reason (which TfL will identify 
and explain as reasonably required). 
 



From: Lynsey Rowles
To: "
Subject: TfL Advertising policy

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
join/19%3ameeting_MzBmNDNlNjctNzM1Yi00YWVlLTk3MzMtOTU5NTk2OTQ4Mzdk%40thread v2/0?
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
a089c255346b&threadId=19_meeting_MzBmNDNlNjctNzM1Yi00YWVlLTk3MzMtOTU5NTk2OTQ4Mzdk@thread v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  

________________________________________________________________________________ 



From: Lynsey Rowles
To: Bennett Charlie; 
Subject: TfL/Atlas advertising - QUENSH review

Hi 

Hope this time works for you to go through your queries with Charlie who is our SHE manager

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
join/19%3ameeting_YjhlZjdjOWYtNGI2MS00MWQ0LWE1MDItYmZjOGYxNDUyMTI2%40thread v2/0?
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
a089c255346b&threadId=19_meeting_YjhlZjdjOWYtNGI2MS00MWQ0LWE1MDItYmZjOGYxNDUyMTI2@thread v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  

________________________________________________________________________________ 



From: Lynsey Rowles
To: "
Subject: TfL/Atlas catch up

Hope this time is ok for you?
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Gemma Jacob

From: Lynsey Rowles
Sent: 16 December 2021 14:08
To:
Subject: TfL/Atlas UK concession 
Attachments: S1472 space approval.pdf; Space Application Form F0243 A5.xls; Building control 

completion.xlsx; Builing control application.xlsx; PR0008 Building Control.pdf; S1063.doc

Hi  
 
I have just thought of something that we didn’t discuss last week 
 
On London Underground we have certain regulations that are required that are covered by what we call 
Standards. These are used to ensure that correct procedures are following and cover a wide range of 
things. 
 
Most of these would not be applicable for you, but two areas that will affect you would be Space and 
Building Control. 
 
Basically to utilise a space on London Underground a procedure called Space Approval has to be followed 
– attached is the Standard for this along with the Space Template. A Space Application will need to be 
submitted for each site you wish to use, this then gets circulated to various departments around the 
business to give areas the opportunity to comment and advise if they are aware of any conflicting use of 
the space – existing or pending and once the space is approved it will be yours for the duration of the 
contract. 
 
The second area is Building Control – this comes in two parts, and it asking our Building Engineers 
permission to install (Building Control Application or BCA) and then advising the works are complete 
(Building Control Completion or BCC). When applying for BCA you will also need to complete an S1063 
this is our Cutting, Fixing, Drilling Standard and just advised how you will install the sites. It is pretty straight 
forward and I would assume we can use the same form for all sites as I would guess the installation 
method would be the same. 
 
As advised on the call last week I have checked with the Product Approval Team and have been advised 
that as long as the frames are being installed on an external compartmented wall away from the entrance, 
we do not need to product approval for these sites. 
 
Hope this all makes sense, please call if not – sorry I didn’t mention it last week 
 
If you could send through a definition/description of your frame so Phil can amend the Concession to add in 
your exclusivity bit 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Lynsey Rowles 
Contract Manager - Advertising | Customer, Communication and Technology 
Mobile:  
8th floor, 5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford London, E20 1JN  
Email: tube.tfl.gov.uk 
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From: Roddy Phil < @tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 December 2021 10:48 
To: Rowles Lynsey < tube.tfl.gov.uk>; Pizzamiglio John < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: NOTES ON ATLAS MEETING  
 
Hi Lynsey / John, 
 
Here are my brief notes on this morning’s meeting. 
 
Once these details have been supplied I can draft the full contract for the New Year. 
 
Regards, 
Phil 



Transport for London

London Underground
Document number - F0725 A4

Building Control Form  A4
Completion & Verification of Works

Date of application :

Project title:

LCS Code:

Brief description of works and links to supporting information: 

Site completion date: Signature date:

Date form issued:

Used in conjunction with: W0008                        Date: March 2013     F0725 A4

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

Applicant electronic 
signature:

Building Control Reference Number:

Station, Depot or line side area name:

insert electronic signature here
Building Control 
Engineer Assigned:

APD / Minor Works

TPS No.

Work Order or 
Minor Works No.

Project No.

SAP No.

Capital Projects

Issue of this signed form by Building Control confirms that works are completed and closed out.  
Any further alterations/changes will require a new Building Control application.

Applicant’s verification statement:
All works were carried out in full accordance with 
the Building Control consent, includeing any 
consent(s) for project change.































F0243 A5

Location Landlord Consulted

Other Stakeholders Consulted

Applicant Name

Applicant Job Title

Project Name

Project Manager Phone

Location - Station/Track/Building

Intended Use of Space

Asset Dimensions

FastTrack Application

Expected Use Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Change to Existing Application

Your Reference

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

Please tick to confirm you have read and agree with sp     



SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

SID Codes

To insert moreSID codes first unprotect 
sheet. Please do not insert or delete rows 
above row 25








